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We are one in believing that our honour course sets a very high standard; and indeed
# the upner year is graduate work in the leading Universities on this continent.

, . voFinally we (I) urge de now*, that the recommendations of our 1929

report concerning additional junior help be implemented — 

were reaffirmed in a communication to the Dean of the Faculty of Arts.
These recommendations

Continuation

requirements and regulations of the C.P.I. rendered it highly desirable that the 

department provide a course of the standard of Mathematics 2. This was undertaken I
and listed in the Calendar on the basis of an understanding between Dr. Murray,

?
Dr. Nicholson and Mr. Matthews that the latter was to continue giving a course in 

The Registrar (Mr. Matthews) now asks to be relieved of a course
;I

the department.

given in the department ; it becomes imperative that this be provided for by additional 

By way of generality there might be added the observation:
6

The multiplica-help. £Ition of machinery calling for repeated reports, meetings and discussions on matters

which are capable of specific answer by references to records in the Dean’s or

Registrar's office results in diverting the efforts of senior members of the staff

from more fundamental and important academic pursuits.

Yours faithfully,

Peter Redpath Professor of Pure Mathematics.
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